Public Document Pack

8th February, 2023

MEETING OF LICENSING COMMITTEE

Dear Councillor

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room - City Hall and via MS
Teams (Hybrid) on Wednesday, 15th February, 2023 at 5.00 pm, for the transaction of
the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

JOHN WALSH

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1. Routine Matters

(i) Apologies
(i)  Minutes (Pages 1 - 10)
(iif) Declarations of Interest

2. Delegated Matters

() Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO) Licences Issued Under Delegated
Authority (Pages 11 - 14)

(i)  Application for a New Licence to Operate a House of Multiple Occupation for
Apartment 2, 14 Fitzroy Avenue, Belfast, BT7 1HW (Pages 15 - 48)

(iif) Applications Approved Under Delegated Authority (Pages 49 - 54)

(iv) Application for the Grant of a 14-Day Occasional Outdoor Entertainments
Licence for Drumglass Park (Pages 55 - 62)

(v) Application for the Grant of a 7-Day Annual Outdoor Entertainments Licence
for Pairc Nua Chollann, Stewartstown Road (Pages 63 - 72)

3. Non-Delegated Matters

() Designation of new Street Trading Sites (Pages 73 - 74)






Agenda Iltem 1b

Licensing Committee
Wednesday, 14th December, 2022
MEETING OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE

HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER AND
REMOTELY VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS

Members present: Councillor Matt Collins (Chairperson); and
Councillors Bradley, Gormley, Howard, Hutchinson,
M. Kelly, Magee, McAteer, McCann, McKeown, Murray,
Smyth and Thompson.

In attendance: Ms. N. Largey, Interim City Solicitor/Director of Legal and

Civic Services;

Mr. S. Hewitt, Building Control Manager;

Ms. V. Donnelly, City Protection Manager;

Mr. K. Bloomfield, HMO Unit Manager;

Mr. D. McCamphill, Lead Building Control Surveyor;

Ms. L. Hillis, Principal Building Control Surveyor;

Mr. J. Cunningham, Senior Licensing Officer;

Mr. C. McCullough, Marketing and Communications
Coordinator;

Mr. H. Downey, Democratic Services Officer; and

Ms. V. Smyth, Democratic Services Officer.

Apologies

Apologies were reported on behalf of Councillors Canavan, T. Kelly and
McCusker.

Minutes
The minutes of the meeting of 16th November were taken as read and signed as
correct. It was reported that those minutes had been adopted by the Council at its meeting
on 1st December, subject to the omission of those matters in respect of which the Council
had delegated its powers to the Committee.

Declarations of Interest

Councillor McKeown declared an interest in the review of Pavement Café Licence
for City Picnic, Fountain Street (item 2d) in that he had advocated on their behalf to find
a resolution in correspondence to the Department for Infrastructure (Dfl). He excluded
himself from any vote but advised that he would remain in attendance as a representative
for the area.

E1154
Page 1



Licensing Committee,
Wednesday, 14th December, 2022

Delegated Matters

THE COMMITTEE DEALT WITH THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN PURSUANCE
OF THE POWERS DELEGATED TO IT UNDER STANDING ORDER 37(d)

Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO)
Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority

The Committee noted a list of licences for Houses in Multiple Occupation which
had, since its last meeting, been issued under the Council’s Scheme of Delegation.

Applications approved under Delegated Authority

The Committee noted a list of applications for licences which had, since its last
meeting, been approved under the Council’'s Scheme of Delegation.

Application for the Grant of a Seven-Day Annual
Indoor Entertainments Licence with Extended Hours —
The Rusty Saddle and Shake or Stir, 21 Howard Street

The Building Control Manager submitted for the Committee’s consideration the
following report:

“1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues

To consider an application for the grant of a Seven-Day
Annual Indoor Entertainments Licence with extended hours
for The Rusty Saddle and Shake or Stir.

Area and Location Ref. No. Applicant

The Rusty Saddle WK/2020/02106 Mr. Eamonn

and Shake or Stir Diamond

21 Howard Street 21 Howard Street
Belfast Belfast

BT1 6NB BT1 6NB

1.2 A location map is attached at Appendix 1.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 Taking into account the information presented and any
representations received Members are required to consider
the application and to:

a) Approve the application for the provision
of entertainment to 2.00am on Friday and Saturday, or

b) Approve the application with special conditions, or

c) Refuse the application for the  provision
of entertainment to 2.00am on Friday and Saturday.

E1155
Page 2



2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Licensing Committee,
Wednesday, 14th December, 2022

If an application is refused, or special conditions are attached
to the licence to which the applicant does not consent, then
the applicant may appeal the Council’s decision within
21 days of naotification of that decision to the County Court.
In the case that the applicant subsequently decides to appeal,
entertainment may not be provided until any such appeal is
determined.

Main Report

Key Issues

Grant of a licence

In relation to the Entertainments Licence, all statutory
consultations have been completed satisfactorily and the
certificates pre-requisite to the grant of licence have been
received.

The Committee is reminded that the normal process for
dealing with Entertainments Licence applications which are
not the subject of objections is that the Director of Planning
and Building Control will grant the Licence as provided for in
the Council’s Scheme of Delegation.

Under the Scheme of Delegation, the Director of Place and
Economy has authority to issue any application for the grant
of a licence where there are no representations in respect of it
and the hours of operation applied for do not exceed 1.00am.

However, applications to provide indoor entertainment
beyond 1.00 a.m. are subject to consideration by the
Committee and the premises has applied for the following
days and hours of use:

e Sunday: 12.30 am to 1.00 am the following morning
Monday to Thursday: 11.30 am to 1.00 am the following
morning

e Friday and Saturday: 11:30 am to 2:00 am the following
morning

To assist the premises in the circumstances where the
building is ready to provide entertainment in advance of
consideration of this application for an extension in hours to
2.00 am, the Entertainment Licence has been issued
permitting the premises to operate to 1.00 am.

E1156
Page 3



3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

Licensing Committee,
Wednesday, 14th December, 2022

The Committee is, therefore, only being asked to consider
whether the provision of entertainment to 2.00 am may be
permitted.

Details of the Premises and Proposals

The areas proposed to be licensed to provide indoor
entertainment and their maximum occupancies are:

e The Rusty Saddle (Ground floor) - 200
o Shake or Stir (First floor) - 220

The days and hours during which entertainment is proposed
to be provided, are:

e Sunday: 12.30am to 1.00 am the following morning
Monday to Thursday: 11.30 am to 1.00 am the following
morning

e Friday and Saturday: 11:30 am to 2:00 am the
following morning

The applicant has stated that the extension of hours to 2.00
am on Friday and Saturday is because the 1st floor is a
nightclub.

Members are advised that the previous Entertainment Licence
for this premises permitted entertainment to be provided to
3.00am the following morning from Monday to Sunday.

Representations

Public notice of the application has been placed and no
written representation has been received as a result of this
advertisement.

PSNI

The Police Service of Northern Ireland has been consulted and
has confirmed that it has no objection to the application.
Its response is attached at Appendix 2.

NIFRS
The Northern Ireland Fire and Rescue Service has been

consulted and has confirmed that it has no objection to the
application.

E1157
Page 4



Licensing Committee,
Wednesday, 14th December, 2022

Health, Safety and Welfare

3.14 The premises has been inspected by the Building Control
Service and it is now complete for the purposes of the
Building Regulations.

Noise

3.15 No noise complaints have been received in relation to the
premises in the last 12-month period.

3.16 The Committee is reminded that the Clean Neighbourhood and

Environment Act 2011 gives the Council additional powers in
relation to the control of entertainment noise after 11.00 pm.

Applicant

3.17 The applicant, and/or their representatives, will be available at
your meeting to answer any queries you may have in relation
to the application.

Financial and Resource Implications

3.18 None.

Equality or Good Relations Implications/
Rural Needs Assessment

3.19 There are no issues associated with this report.”

It was reported that Mr. B. Davison, Company Accountant, was in attendance to
represent The Rusty Saddle and Shake or Stir.

The Committee approved the application for the provision of entertainment to
2.00 a.m. on Friday and Saturday.

Review of Pavement Café Licence —
City Picnic, Fountain Street

The Chairperson informed the Committee that the Review of Pavement Café
Licence — City Picnic, Fountain Street (Item 2d) and Review of Pavement Café Licence —
Voodoo, Fountain Street (2e) would be heard together. It was reported that
Mr. D. McFarlane, Divisional Roads Manager, and Mr. G. Lawther, Development Control
Manager, were in attendance on behalf of Dfl-Roads, as were Mr. A. McAnerney, the
Licensee, and his business partner Mr G. Gregg.

The Building Control Manager reminded the Committee that, at its meeting on

16th November, it had considered the review of 2 Temporary Pavement Café Licences
in Fountain Street.

E1158
Page 5



Licensing Committee,
Wednesday, 14th December, 2022

Dfl-Roads had notified the Council that, in its view, the Temporary Pavement
Cafés needed to be removed or relocated to facilitate the safe movement of traffic in
Fountain Street, following its reopening to vehicular traffic. The Committee, after hearing
from Dfl-Roads and representatives from City Picnic and Voodoo (the licensees), had
deferred making any decision to enable further information to be obtained.

At the meeting in November, the Committee had asked for more information from
Dfl-Roads, which would provide an analysis of road safety in the area, to enable it to
properly consider the request to revoke the pavement café licences. The Committee had
also asked for confirmation from Dfl-Roads on whether Castle Street (portion between
Fountain Street and Castle Junction) would remain pedestrianised.

In response to these queries Dfl Roads had commented as follows:

“The Department’s view on the café licences for both Voodoo and City Picnic is
that they present a danger to vulnerable road users especially pedestrians. This is
because they are both placed across a section of Fountain Street that would, ordinarily,
be open to two-way traffic. This section of road leads into another section, behind the
bollards on Fountain Street, that is pedestrianised save for 6 pm to 11 am. The Cafés
obstruct this part of the road. This has led to a number of loading vehicles being forced
to reverse to exit both Fountain Street and Castle Street, whereas previously they could
have driven through this section. Vehicles, which cannot perform a ‘u-turn’ on Castle
Street can only leave the street by reversing through the traffic light-controlled junction at
Queens Street. The Department is concerned that the reversing that the structures
require vehicles to undertake could cause a danger to vulnerable road users, such as
pedestrians and cyclists, as well as other mechanically propelled road traffic. Additionally,
the cafes’ structures block access to a car park that is incorporated into the Norwich Union
Building, do not facilitate cyclists and may not address specific issues encountered by
disabled drivers.

Due to the foregoing, the Department would urge the Council to not renew the
licences on Fountain Street.

If the Council does not agree with the Department on this question, the
Department would then request the structure and associated café furniture would not be
in place between the hours of 6 pm and 11 am to mirror the times when Fountain Street
pedestrianised zone is open to loading traffic. This will allow the free flow of traffic for
loading vehicles, important to other businesses in the area, and reduce the risk
for vulnerable road users.

The Department would ask that, in making its decision, the Council fully considers
the impacts on disabled people and cyclists and is informed by a public safety risk
assessment that fully considers all the safety issues associated with the pavement café
license applications.

In relation to your query about traffic volumes, | can confirm that the Department

does not have either vehicle or pedestrian counts for the periods before or after the
closure.

E1159
Page 6



Licensing Committee,
Wednesday, 14th December, 2022

In relation to the pedestrianisation of Castle Street, in front of City Picnic, | can
confirm that the Department has currently restricted all vehicles from using Castle Street
between Royal Avenue to Fountain Street with the exception of cyclists under the powers
conferred on it by Article 7 of the Road Traffic Regulations (Northern Ireland) Order 1997.
This restriction will last until 1 April 2024 however this can be superseded or changed if
it becomes necessary.

As a final point the Department notes from the legislation that the structures
should be capable of being taken away within 20 minutes and urge the Council to ensure
that any licence that it grants ensures that the permitted structures can be taken down
within that timeframe”.

The Building Control Manager advised that officers had engaged with Dfl-Roads
in relation to its comments and requested that a public safety risk assessment be provided
in support of its representation, however, this had not been carried out by the Department.
He further advised that City Picnic had submitted an application for a new location in
Castle Street with which Dfl-Roads was generally content. The public notice period for
objections had expired and officers were awaiting comments from the PSNI in relation to
the new location which would determine the outcome of the temporary licence application
in Castle Street.

From a political perspective, a Member relayed frustration in relation to how the
matter had been dealt with by Dfl and asked what the Committee could do to support
the businesses over the Christmas period.

A Member, acting as a representative for the area, referred to the unreasonable
and unfair pressure which had initially been put on the businesses to remove the street
furniture before the Council had considered the issue. The Member criticised Dfl's
vehicle-first approach to the city centre despite the Council having made it clear it wanted
to see transformation. In the absence of the Stormont Assembly, the Member stated that
Dfl were ignoring the biggest democratic, elected body in the region and the mandate the
Members had been given. He agreed that peoples’ safety should be paramount but did
not accept that this could only be achieved by reopening the street to traffic. The Member
asked the Committee to continue to enable the businesses to continue operating
outdoors; and invited senior Dfl officials to address the Committee on what steps they
were taking to enable more pavement licences to be granted in the city centre, and what
plans it had for more pedestrianised zones which would provide for cafes, street markets
and entertainment in line with the expressed will of the Council.

The Chairperson referred to the public safety risk assessment and asked why Dfl-
Roads had not carried out the assessment given it was the expert in road safety.
The Chairperson invited Dfl-Roads to respond.

In response, Mr. D. McFarlane, Divisional Roads Manager reported that Dfl-
Roads had been working closely with the Council on a range of measures throughout the
city centre including on the issue around active travel and public transport. He continued
that there was a lot happening and there was still a lot to happen under the remit of the
Climate Change Act. In terms of these 2 pavement café licences, he advised that Dfl-

E1160
Page 7



Licensing Committee,
Wednesday, 14th December, 2022

Roads had been acting as consultees to provide a roads input in relation to roads safety
which was effectively what had been done. He stated that the pavement café opportunity
had been a temporary measure as a result of the Primark fire which had closed the road,
however, the road had been reopened creating road safety issues. Mr. McFarlane
reiterated Dfl-Road’s concerns and assessment of public risk referred to in its response.
In relation to the public safety risk assessment, he stated that the Council might wish to
get an independent view of the risks given that some of the Members had not accepted
Dfl’'s analysis.

The Chairperson welcomed Mr. A. McAnerney and Mr. G. Gregg from City Picnic
and invited them to make their representation.

Mr. Gregg advised that he and Mr. McAnerney were extremely fearful as he
expected that in 6 months the business would be asked to move to allow for the area to
be opened up to buses. He stressed that times were tough for the business and that it
was a sad indictment of what was going on in Belfast. He stated that businesses needed
this help. He continued that the reversing of cars and deliveries had been going on in the
area for 8 years.

Mr. D. McFarlane, Divisional Roads Manager was invited to respond to the points
raised by Mr. G. Gregg. He referred to the climate crisis and the model shift from the
private car to public transport and active travel. He stated that there were no plans for
buses in the area, however, he couldn’t provide certainty but there was a need to be
cognisant of the climate challenge. He disagreed with Mr. Gregg’s statement about the
8-years and reiterated Dfl-Road’s concerns around road safety.

The Committee agreed to defer the review of the Pavement Café Licence until the
application for the new location in Castle Street was complete. In addition, Members
requested representatives from Dfl Roads be invited to attend the Committee to outline
their plans for the development of the city centre and for officers to ascertain what plans
Translink had for the area.

Review of Pavement Café Licence —
Voodoo, Fountain Street

The Chairman welcomed Mr. Feargal Smyth, Manager of Santeria, who joined the
meeting to represent Voodoo on behalf of Mr. Ciaran Smyth. Due to his inability to
attend the Committee, Mr. C. Smyth had sent a written submission which had been
circulated to the Members in advance of the meeting. The Chairperson invited
Mr. F. Smyth to deliver his representation.

Mr. F. Smyth highlighted the importance of the outside area as an extension to
Voodoo which was essentially a music venue as well as a bar and that it would not be
good for the business if it was taken away. He stated that the business would move the
outside area to the new proposed area, however, the business would need 21 days over
the Christmas period as it would be difficult to move it in such a busy period. He further
stressed the importance of the outside area.

E1161
Page 8



Licensing Committee,
Wednesday, 14th December, 2022

The Building Control Manager informed the Committee that the application for
Voodoo was at the preliminary stage and until an application was received the Council
could not formally consult with Dfl-Roads. He clarified the legislative process around the
21 days notice period that the Council were required to give a licensee if it was minded
to revoke their licence.

The Committee agreed to defer the review of the Pavement Café Licence until a
formal application was submitted by Voodoo for a new location adjacent to Norwich Union
House and that agreement was reached with Dfl on the suitability of this location.
In addition, Members requested representatives from Dfl Roads be invited to attend the
Committee to outline their plans for the development of the city centre and for officers to
ascertain what plans Translink had for the area.

Non-Delegated Matters

Fees for Entertainments Licences

The Building Control Manager informed the Committee of the decision of the
Department for Communities that fees for the renewal of Entertainments Licences would,
on 6th April 2023, revert to pre-April 2021 levels.

He advised that in February 2021, the Department for Communities determined
that a reduced fee of £1 would apply to applications for the renewal of all categories of
Entertainments Licence, both indoor and outdoor, received on or after 6th April, 2021.

This reduction was introduced to alleviate the hardship being experienced by the
hospitality industry because of COVID-19 restrictions. In March 2022, the Department
informed the Council that the nominal fee of £1 for renewal applications would remain for
the 2022/23 financial year, subject to a further review later this year. Additional funding
of some £17m provided by the Executive for council losses incurred as a result of the
COVID-19 pandemic included provision to cover any loss of income resulting from
the reduction in fees for the renewal of Entertainment Licences for 2022/23.

In a letter to the Council, dated 15th November 2022, the Department for
Communities, having carried out a further review, had advised of its determination of the
fees for Entertainment Licences. In that letter, the Department had acknowledged that
reduced licence fees had, undoubtedly, helped ease some of the financial burden for
businesses in the hospitality industry, however, with the removal of all remaining COVID-
19 restrictions earlier this year, licence holders would by April 2023 have had a year to
return to a normal trading footing.

The Building Control Manager informed the Licensing Committee that the
Department was of the view that there was no need to continue with this easement
beyond the end of the 2022/23 financial year and, therefore, fees for renewal
entertainment licences would, with effect from 6th April, 2023, revert to pre-April 2021
levels. Details of the revised fees, effective from 6th April, 2023, were set out in the
Department for Communities formal determination.

E1162
Page 9



Licensing Committee,
Wednesday, 14th December, 2022

The Committee noted the decision of the Department for Communities that fees
for the renewal of entertainment licences would, with effect from 6th April, 2023, revert to
pre-April 2021 levels.

Chairperson

E1163
Page 10



Agenda ltem 2a

LICENSING COMMITTEE

Belfast
City Council

Subject: Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO) Licenses Issued Under

Delegated Authority

Date: 15 February 2023

Reporting Officer: Kevin Bloomfield, NIHMO Manager
Vivienne Donnelly, City Protection Manager

Contact Officer: Kevin Bloomfield, NIHMO Manager

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No X

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?

After Committee Decision
After Council Decision
Some time in the future

Never

Call-in

Is the decision eligible for Call-in? Yes | X No

1.0 | Purpose of Report or Summary of main Issues

1.1 | Under the Scheme of Delegation, the Director of City & Neighbourhood Services Department is
responsible for exercising all powers in relation to the issue and variation, but not refusal, of
HMO Licences, excluding provisions relating to the issue of HMO Licences where adverse
representations have been made. Those applications which were dealt with under the Scheme
are listed below.

2.0 | Recommendations

2.1 | The Committee is requested to note the applications that have been issued under the Scheme

of Delegation during December 2022 and January 2023.

Page 11



3.0

Main report

3.1

Key Issues

Under the terms of the Houses in Multiple Occupation Act (Northern Ireland) 2016 the following
HMO Licences were issued during December 2022 and January 2023.

HMO Policy Area or
Premise Name Licensee Ward Development Node
79 Lower Windsor MEADOWBANK HMO
Avenue Mr Noel Brown WINDSOR 2/15
58c Edinburgh EDINBURGH ST HMO
Street Mr Robin Guthrie WINDSOR 2/08
Flat 3, 112 Fitzroy
Avenue Croob Properties Ltd CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Flat 2 , 112 Fitzroy
Avenue Croob Properties Ltd CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
68 Jerusalem Street | Mr David McGreevy CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Flat 1, 112 Fitzroy
Avenue Croob Properties Ltd CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
32 University
Avenue Mr Declan Boyle CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
12 Donnybrook EDINBURGH ST HMO
Court Mr Alistair Steele WINDSOR 2/08
10b Donnybrook EDINBURGH ST HMO
Court Mr Alistair Steele WINDSOR 2/08
11 Donnybrook EDINBURGH ST HMO
Court Mr Alistair Steele WINDSOR 2/08
EDINBURGH ST HMO
9 Donnybrook Court | Mr Alistair Steele WINDSOR 2/08
65 Damascus Street | Mr John Lambon CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Flat 1, 16 Fitzroy
Avenue Mr John Lynch CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
5 Jerusalem Street | Dr Meeta Kamath CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
STRANMILLIS HMO
40 Stranmillis Street | Mr Con Feeney STRANMILLIS 2/19
EDINBURGH ST HMO
4 Donnybrook Court | DGC Homes Ltd WINDSOR 2/08
24 Meadowbank MEADOWBANK HMO
Place Mr John Duffy WINDSOR 2/15
8 Collingwood
Avenue Mr Ronan O'Hare CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
9 Damascus Street Mr Peter O'Hare CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Mr Laurence M
13 Jocelyn Gardens | Connolly BEERSBRIDGE NONE
FITZWILLIAM HMO
15 Fitzwilliam Street | Mr Mark Kelso WINDSOR 2/10
Flat 4, 43 Eglantine | Ms June Henrietta
Avenue Hodge WINDSOR EGLANTINE HMO 2/09
LOWER ORMEAU HMO
53 Farnham Street Mr Brendan McCourt CENTRAL 2/13
97 Donnybrook EDINBURGH ST HMO
Street Mr Paul Murphy WINDSOR 2/08
9 Penrose Street Cosby Limited CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
ULSTERVILLE HMO
7 Ulsterville Place Mr William Miller WINDSOR 2/21

Page 12




ULSTERVILLE HMO

94 Dunluce Avenue | Mrs Sandra Thompson | WINDSOR 2/21
FITZWILLIAM HMO
15 Fitzwilliam Street | Mr Mark Kelso WINDSOR 2/10
Flat 4, 43 Eglantine | Ms June Henrietta
Avenue Hodge WINDSOR EGLANTINE HMO 2/09
Flat 2, 14 Rugby
Avenue Miss Tara Conlon CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Flat 1, 14 Rugby
Avenue Miss Tara Conlon CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
17 Agincourt
Avenue Mr Francis Carragher CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
56 Carmel Street Mr Felix McEvoy CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
44 Carmel Street Mr Felix McEvoy CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Flat 3, 28 Lawrence
Street Mr Eugene McCann CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Flat 2, 28 Lawrence
Street Mr Eugene McCann CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Apartment 3, 28
Wolseley Street Mr Paul McCollum CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
41 Lower Windsor MEADOWBANK HMO
Avenue Mr Eamon O'Connor WINDSOR 2/15
36 Meadowbank Mr Raymond John MEADOWBANK HMO
Place Smyth WINDSOR 2/15
30 Rughy Avenue Mr James McGovern CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
FITZWILLIAM HMO
102 Lisburn Road Cityview property NI WINDSOR 2/10
109 Dunluce ULSTERVILLE HMO
Avenue Mrs Emer McWilliams | WINDSOR 2/21
60 Rugby Avenue Mr Paul Brannigan CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
19 Jerusalem Street | Mr Peter O'Hare CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
STRANMILLIS HMO
32 Elaine Street Mr Sean Donnelly CENTRAL 2/19
67 Jerusalem Street | Mr Rory Macauley CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
70 Sandhurst STRANMILLIS HMO
Gardens Mr James McElroy CENTRAL 2/19
23 Jerusalem Street | Mr James McKee CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
MCK Property FITZWILLIAM HMO
32 Lisburn Road Management Limited WINDSOR 2/10
MCK Property FITZWILLIAM HMO
30 Lisburn Road Management Limited WINDSOR 2/10
MCK Property FITZWILLIAM HMO
28 Lisburn Road Management Limited WINDSOR 2/10
MCK Property FITZWILLIAM HMO
26 Lisburn Road Management Limited WINDSOR 2/10
Flat 2, 98 Cromwell
Road Mr John O'Carroll CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Mr Christopher MEADOWBANK HMO
31 Chadwick Street | Blayney WINDSOR 2/15
Derrylodge Property FITZWILLIAM HMO
5 Claremont Street Management Ltd WINDSOR 2/10
D.M Property Estates
1 Penrose Street Limited CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
264 Falls Road Cardea Property Ltd BEECHMOUNT NONE
6 Carmel Street Ms Ciara Rodgers CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22

Page 13




3.2

3.3

Casa Playa ULSTERVILLE HMO
18 Dunluce Avenue | Investments Ltd WINDSOR 2/21
EDINBURGH ST HMO
79 Tates Avenue DBM Fox Holdings Ltd | WINDSOR 2/08
Beechvale Property MEADOWBANK HMO
30 Chadwick Street | Management Ltd WINDSOR 2/15
Flat 2, 16 Fitzroy
Avenue Mr John Lynch CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
ULSTERVILLE HMO
80 Dunluce Avenue | Mr Chris Martin WINDSOR 2/21
EDINBURGH ST HMO
8 Donnybrook Court | Mr Alistair Steele WINDSOR 2/08
33 Cairo Street Mr Paul Cousins CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
58 Jerusalem Street | Ms Denise Magill CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Apartment 44, St.
Johns Wharf, 1-3
Laganbank Road Mr John Traynor CENTRAL NONE
Flat 2, 19 Wellesley
Avenue Inveterate Ltd WINDSOR EGLANTINE HMO 2/09
SANDYMOUNT HMO
16 St Ives Gardens Mr Emmett Gartland STRANMILLIS 2/17
83 Carmel Street Mrs Julie Flood CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
ULSTERVILLE HMO
28 Ashley Avenue Mrs Helen Phillips WINDSOR 2/21
Mrs Brenda EDINBURGH ST HMO
27 Edinburgh Street | Cunningham WINDSOR 2/08
Flat 2, 32 Lawrence | Beechvale Property
Street Management Ltd CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Mrs Hazel Kathryn MEADOWBANK HMO
19 Chadwick Street | Gibson WINDSOR 2/15
29 Belvedere Manor | Mr Paul Campbell WINDSOR NONE
Queens Quarter
44 University Street | Housing Limited CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
41 Jerusalem Street | Mr Joe Daly CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
3 Fitzroy Avenue Mr Turlough Kennedy | CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
49 Jerusalem Street | Mr Ciaran Canavan CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
25 Agincourt
Avenue Mr Sean Clarke CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
STRANMILLIS HMO
2a Landseer Street | Mr Andrew McGibbon | CENTRAL 2/19
4 Lawrence Street Mr Patrick Freehill CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22
Ms Shelly-Ann Farley
30 Jerusalem Street | Quinn CENTRAL HOLYLAND HMO 2/22

Financial & Resource Implications

None

Equality or Good Relations Implications/Rural Needs Assessment

There are no issues associated with this report.

Page 14




Agenda ltem 2b

Belfast LICENSING COMMITTEE
City COUF\C“ INSERT AGENDA ITEM

Applications for a New Licence to operate a House of Multiple

Subiject: Occupation for Apartment 2, 14 Fitzroy Avenue, Belfast, BT7
1IHW
Date: 15 February 2023

Reporting Officer:

Kevin Bloomfield, HMO Unit Manager, Ext. 5910

Contact Officer:

Kevin Bloomfield, HMO Unit Manager, Ext. 5910

Nora Largey, City Solicitor, Ext. 6049

Is this report restricted? Yes No | X

Is the decision eligible for Call-in? Yes No | X

1.0 | Purpose of Report or Summary of main Issues

1.1 | To consider an application for a Licence permitting the use of premises as a House in
Multiple Occupation (HMO).

Premises Application No. Applicant(s) Managing Agents
Apartment 2, 14| 9628 Mr Arthur Dodds Ballygowan
Fitzroy Avenue, Limited t/a Belvoir
Belfast, BT7 1HW Belfast South

1.2 | Members are reminded that licences are issued for a 5-year period with standard
conditions. Where it is considered necessary to do so, the Committee can also impose
special conditions.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 | Taking into account the information presented Committee is asked to hear from the Applicants
and make a decision to either:

(i)
(ii)

Grant the application, with or without any special conditions; or
Refuse the application.

Page 15



Notice of proposed decision

2.2 On the 31 January 2023, pursuant to Paragraph 9 of Schedule 2 of the Houses in Multiple
Occupation Act (Northern Ireland) 2016 (“the 2016 Act”), Officers issued a Notice of Proposed
Decision. Appendix 2

2.3 | The Notice of Proposed Decision stated that the council proposed to refuse the licence on
the grounds of overprovision. A statement of reasons for the proposal was included in the
Notice of Proposed Decision.

24 If the application is refused, the Applicants have a right of appeal to the County Court. An
appeal must be lodged within 28 days of formal notification of the Council’s decision.

3.0 | Main report
Background

3.1 | The property had the benefit of an HMO licence in the name of the existing owner which
expired on the 14 August 2019.

3.2 On the 12 April 2019 a reminder letter was sent to Mr. Arthur Dodds informing him of the need
to apply to renew the licence. Appendix 3

3.3 | Aninspection of the property took place on the 05 July 2019 in anticipation of an application
being submitted, the managing agent was in attendance during the inspection however, the
Council did not receive an application to renew the licence.

3.4 | Onthe 12 October 2022 an application for a Temporary Exemption Notice “TEN” was received
and subsequently approved on the 19 October 2022, an extension to the TEN was approved
on the 17 January 2023 which will expire on the 17 April 2023. No further extension to the
TEN are permitted under the 2016 Act.

3.5 On the 27 September 2022 an HMO licence application was received from the owner of the
accommodation.

Key Issues

3.6 Pursuant to the 2016 Act, the Council may only grant a licence if it is satisfied that:

a) the occupation of the living accommodation as an HMO would not constitute a breach
of planning control;

b) the owner, and any managing agent of it, are fit and proper persons;

c) the proposed management arrangements are satisfactoryy);

d) the granting of the licence will not result in overprovision of HMOs in the locality;

e) the living accommodation is fit for human habitation and—
0] is suitable for occupation as an HMO by the number of persons to be specified

in the licence, or
(ii) can be made so suitable by including conditions in the licence.
Planning
3.7 | As this is a new application the HMO Unit consulted with the Council’s Planning Service who

confirmed that on the 20 August 2007 permission was granted for “Change use from existing
HMO to 2no self-contained flats (1no. HMO) and alterations” with the planning reference
Z/2006/2887/F

Page 16




3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

Fithess

When considering the fitness of an applicant the Council must have regard to any offences
concerning fraud/ dishonesty, violence, drugs, human trafficking, firearms, sexual offences,
unlawful discrimination in, or in connection with, the carrying on of any business; or any
provision of the law relating to housing or of landlord and tenant law. It also permits the Council
to take into account any other matter which the council considers to be relevant.

The NIHMO Unit has consulted with the following units within the Council’s City and
Neighbourhood Services Department —

(a) Environmental Protection Unit (“EPU”) - who have confirmed that in relation to night-
time noise there has been no relevant enforcement action required in respect of the
HMO in the last 5 years,

(b) Environmental Protection Unit (“EPU”) - who have confirmed that in relation to day-
time noise there has been no relevant enforcement action required in respect of the
HMO in the last 5 years,

(c) Public Health and Housing Unit (“PHHU”) - who have confirmed that in relation to
rubbish accumulation/filthy premises, there has been no relevant enforcement action
required in respect of the HMO in the last 5 years,

(d) Enforcement Unit (“EU”) - who have confirmed that in relation to litter and waste, there
has been no relevant enforcement action required in respect of the HMO in the last 5
years,

The Applicant and Managing Agent have confirmed that they have not been convicted of any
relevant offences as set out at paragraph 3.3 of this report.

The Applicant or Managing Agent have not been convicted of any HMO related offences by
the Council. The EPU, PHHU and EU, solely in respect of their statutory functions, have
confirmed that there are no relevant, previous convictions in respect of the Applicant,
Managing Agent or occupants. Due to data protection issues which have recently arisen, PSNI
have not been accepting or responding to notification of these applications. Officers are
continuing to engage with PSNI to find a resolution to this issue.

Officers are not aware of any other issues relevant to the Applicant’s fitness.

Overprovision

For the purpose of determining whether or not the granting of a licence would result in an
overprovision of HMOs in the locality of the accommodation, and in order to ensure
consistency as both a planning and licensing authority the locality was defined as being HMO
Policy Area “HMO 2/22 Botanic, Holylands and Rugby” as defined in the document “Houses
in Multiple Occupation (HMOs) Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area 2015.

Legal Services has advised that there is a clear requirement in section 8 of the 2016 Act upon
the Council to be satisfied that the granting of a licence will not result in overprovision.

On the date of assessment, 04 January 2023 there were a total of 1112 licensed HMOs in
HMO policy area “HMO 2/22 Botanic, Holylands, Rugby”. This equates to 46.16% of the
total dwelling units of 2409 within the policy area. Which in turn exceeds the 30%
development limit as set out at Policy HMO 1. The 1112 licensed HMOs have a capacity of
4951 persons.

Page 17




3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

The total number of dwelling units in a Policy Area is measured by Ordnance Survey’s Pointer
database.

The Council must also consider the need for housing accommodation in the locality and the
extent to which HMO accommaodation is required to meet that need.

The fact that the use of the property as an HMO is permitted for planning purposes is a relevant
consideration in determining whether the grant of this licence will result in overprovision.

The Council recognises that there is a need for intensive forms of housing and to meet this
demand, HMOs are an important component of this housing provision. HMOs, alongside other
accommaodation options within the private rented sector, play an important role in meeting the
housing needs of people who are single, who have temporary employment, students, low-
income households and, more recently, migrant workers.

In September 2017 the Housing Executive published the document “Housing Market Analysis
Update — Belfast City Council Area” which states “HMOs form an important element of the
PRS, particularly for younger people on low incomes and for single people, under the age of
35, affected by the limitation of housing benefit to the shared room rate. Anecdotal evidence
also indicates that this has been a popular sector with migrant workers.”

On the 25 January 2023 out of 39 premises available for rent within the BT7 area on the
website PropertyNews.com there was 9 licensed HMOs which from the information
presented on the website represented 41 bed spaces. The availability of the HMO
accommodation ranged from immediately to August 2023.

Anecdotal evidence from previous conversations with HMO managing agents suggest that
that there is currently a lack of HMO accommodation available in this locality

On the 7 December 2022 Ulster University Director of Campus Life told members of the
Council’s City Growth and Regeneration Committee that there was an “increase in
competition for HMO’s particularly from NIHE, Immigration Services and statutory agencies
and there were increasing accommodation issues across the housing sector which required
a holistic view and should include the consideration of international student

families and graduates looking for professional accommodation.”

However, QUB Director of Student Plus confirmed to members that the current trend
indicated a significant move of students away from areas such as the Holylands, which has
seen a fall in student numbers by 35 percent to purpose-built student accommodation
blocks. She told members that there were 7,000 purpose built managed student
accommodation (PBMSA) rooms in the city — the majority built since 2018 and
approximately 5,000 in the city centre.

November 2022 monitoring information produced by the Council’s Planning Services for
PBMSA indicates that 2154 bedspaces are currently under construction with 646 bedspaces
becoming operational in September 2023.

With the continued expansion of the PBMSA sector and students transitioning from private
rentals in the HMO 2/22 Botanic, Holylands, Rugby policy area to PBMSAs, it is too early to
tell whether the increased competition from non-students for HMOs is a temporary problem
(which can be managed by the contraction in students residing in existing HMO
accommaodation within the locality) or evidence of an emerging long-term supply issue.

In assessing the number and capacity of licenced HMOs as well as the need for HMO
accommodation in the locality, officers cannot be satisfied that the granting of the HMO

Page 18




3.29

3.30

3.31

3.32

3.33

3.34

3.35

3.36

3.37

3.38

3.39

licence will not result in overprovision of HMO accommodation in the locality of the
accommaodation for the purpose of section 8(2)(d) of the 2016 Act.

Objections
No objections were received in relation to this application.
Attendance

The applicant and/or their representatives will be available to discuss any matters relating to
the licence application should they arise during your meeting.

Suitability of the premises

The accommodation was certified as complying with the physical standards for an HMO for 3
persons by a technical officer from the NIHMO service, on the 16 January 2023.

Notice of proposed decision

On the 21 January 2023, pursuant to Paragraph 9 of Schedule 2 of the Houses in Multiple
Occupation Act (Northern Ireland) 2016, Officers issued a Notice of Proposed Decision to the
Applicant setting out the terms of the proposed licence. Appendix 2

The Notice of Proposed Decision stated that the council proposed to refuse the licence on the
grounds of overprovision. A statement of reasons for the proposal was included in the Notice
of Proposed Decision.

Applicant’s response to the notice of proposed decision

On the 03 February 2023 a representative of Mr Dodds submitted a written response to the
notice of proposed decision in which she provides representations and commentary on the
statement of reasons included in the notice of proposed decision. Appendix 4.

The representations refer to the Mr Dodds owning the property from 1994 and spending
more than £100k converted the property to HMO standards in 2008 and the property being
registered by the NIHE as an HMO since 2009.

The representative acknowledges that a reminder letter dated 12/04/2019 was received
which was passed to the applicants letting agent to apply on his behalf. The representations
then deal with an inspection of the property and an exchange between the letting agent and
the HMO manager regarding fire safety standards.

Details of an email dated 25 September 2019 are included in which the letting agent
reassured Mr Dodds representative that — “/'ve chased BCC/HMO twice since then and
again this morning, asking for the license to be verified and issued; hopefully, I'll get a
response this week but as far as I'm aware from e-mail communication between myself and
HMO, you are covered.”

Based on the email exchange with the letting agent Mr. Dodds was of the understanding
that the HMO licence had been renewed in 2019 and remained valid until 2024.

The representative highlighted that there have been no issues relating to the property
regarding ASB or any other issues which may cause concern. It was highlighted that the
overall building consists of a two occupant non-HMO flat on the ground floor and a three

Page 19




3.40

3.41

3.42

3.43

3.44

3.45

3.46

3.47

occupant HMO on the first floor and they questioned whether the extra occupants in the
HMO flat will contribute to overcrowding.

Finally, it was highlighted that the property was finished to a very high standard.

Officer response to the representations of the 03 February 2023

On the 6 February 2023 officers responded to the representations made on behalf of the
applicant on the 03 February 2023 Appendix 5

Officers noted the timeline regarding the purchase of the property by Mr Dodds, the
upgrading of the property to HMO standards and the previous registration of the property as
an HMO by the NIHE.

Officers confirmed the application for a temporary exemption notice and that there were no
issues at the premises in relation to noise, rubbish accumulation or litter that warranted
relevant enforcement action in the last 5 years.

Officers have examined the relevant records and have found no evidence of advice being
provided to the letting agent confirming that the owner was covered regarding the HMO
licensing of the accommodation

Further, officers confirmed that the Council only received an HMO licence application on the
27 September 2022 which is over 3 years after the previous licence expired on the 14
August 2019.

Financial and Resource Implications

None. The cost of assessing the application and officer inspections are provided for within
existing budgets.

Equality and Good Relations Implications

There are no equality or good relations issues associated with this report.

Appendices — Documents Attached

Appendix 1 — Location Map

Appendix 2 — Reminder letter dated 12 April 2019 sent to Mr. Arthur Dodds
Appendix 3 — Notice of proposed decision

Appendix 4 — Representations on behalf of the applicant dated 3 February 2023.
Appendix 5 — Officers response to representations made on 3 February 2023

Page 20




Appendix 1 — Location Map — Apartment 2, 14 Fitzroy Avenue, Belfast, BT7 1HW
9 @

thsan Youth &
Family Centre

T¢ obed

Wheel Shop

Aud

?

INHNIE S4ies SOIUlons \ \\
\ ‘\
Queens Quarter Housing \ \
Winemark Ormeau Road \
DOff Licence \
. pve
Fzroy \.
l‘l
\
Frzroy AV \
: Ave .
e Firz1oy 14 Fitzroy Ave,
Frzroy 9 Belfast BT7 THW
Belfast Hot Tub Hire
Hot Tub Shop
M R Motors
- e
gnwvers® &
(R
wy AVE
wersty
unw =
®
S
=
[1;]

Sh

= A NIt



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6
of the Local Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6
of the Local Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014.

Document is Restricted

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6
of the Local Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014.

Document is Restricted

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 6
of the Local Government Act (Northern Ireland) 2014.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2c

LICENSING COMMITTEE

B_ElfClSt _ INSERT AGENDA ITEM
City Council

Subject: Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority

Date: 15 February 2023

Reporting Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, Ext. 2435
Contact Officer: James Cunningham, Senior Licensing Officer, Ext. 3375

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No X

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?

After Committee Decision

After Council Decision

Some time in the future

Never

Call-in

Is the decision eligible for Call-in? Yes | X No

1.0 Purpose of Report or Summary of main Issues

1.1 Under the Scheme of Delegation, the Director of Planning and Building Control is responsible
for exercising all powers in relation to the issue, but not refusal, of Permits and Licences,
excluding provisions relating to the issue of Licences where adverse representations have
been made.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 | The Committee is requested to note the applications that have been issued under the

Scheme of Delegation.

Page 49



3.0

Main report

3.1

Key Issues

Under the terms of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) (Northern Ireland) Order
1985 the following Entertainments Licences were issued since your last meeting.

Type of

Premises and Location Application Applicant
AM:PM, 38-44 Upper Arthur Street, Renewal Mr Eamon McCusker,
Belfast, BT1 4GH. AM:PM Belfast Ltd
Ardoyne Community Centre, Renewal Ms Catherine Taggart,
40 Herbert Street, Belfast, BT14 7FE. Belfast City Council
Balmoral Golf Club, 518 Lisburn Road, Renewal Miss Kim Axon
Belfast, BT9 6GX.
Biddy Duffys, 133 Andersonstown
Road, Belfast, BT11 9BU. Renewal Mr Peter Teague
Botanic Gardens Bowling Pavilion, Renewal Mr David Sales,
College Park, Botanic Avenue, Belfast. Belfast City Council
Botanic Inn, 23-27 Malone Road, Renewal Mr Felix Mooney,
Belfast, BT9 6RU. Cathal GM Ltd
Braniel Community Centre, Renewal Ms Catherine Taggart,
Warren Grove, Belfast, BT5 7PX. Belfast City Council
Brennans Bar, 48-50 Great Victoria Renewal Mr Padraic Brennan,
Street, Belfast, BT2 7BB. Pacon Inns Ltd
Cahoots NI Ltd, Cityside Retail Park, Ms Emma Wilson
100-150 York Street, Belfast, BT15 Renewal '
Cahoots NI Ltd
1WA.
Cassidys Bar, 347-349 Antrim Road, Renewal Mr Eugene Cassidy,
Belfast, BT15 2HG. Cassidy's Inn Ltd
Cliftonville Bowling & Social Club,
13-23 Knutsford Drive, Belfast, BT14 Renewal Mr Thomas Joseph Boyle
Concorde Community Centre, Renewal Ms Catherine Taggart,
36 Alliance Road, Belfast, BT14 7JB. Belfast City Council
Cotton Court (Outdoor), Waring Street, Renewal Mr Gary Hammond,
Belfast, BT1 2ED. Department for Communities
Cregagh Youth & Community Centre, .
Mount Merrion Avenue, Belfast, BT6 Renewal Ms Cathen_ne Tagga_rt,
OEL Belfast City Council
Crowne Plaza Hotel, .
117 Milltown Road, Shaw's Bridge, Rve;r?;ﬂn& Al\f] L?ai‘leljgulzgnﬁa
Belfast, BT8 7XP.
Crusaders Football Club,
Seaview Stadium, 16 St Vincent's Renewal Mr Bernard Thompson
Street, Belfast, BT15 3QG.
Dee Street Community Centre, Ms Catherine Taggart,
Renewal

12-16 Dee Street, Belfast, BT4 1FT.

Belfast City Council

Page 50




Type of

i i o icant
Premises and Location Application Applic
Dockworkers Social Club,

5 Pilot Place, Belfast, BT1 3AH. Renewal Mr Terry Ward
Donegall Pass Community Centre, Renewal Ms Catherine Taggart,
Apsley Street, Belfast, BT7 1BL. Belfast City Council
Duncairn Community Centre, Renewal Ms Catherine Taggart,
Upper Mervue Street, Belfast, BT15 Belfast City Council
Dundela F C & Social Club, .
Wilgar Street, Belfast, BT4 3BL. Renewal Mr Harry Hawkins
Dunmurry Golf Club, . .

91 Dunmurry Lane, Belfast, BT17 9JS. Renewal Mr Colin Adair
Falls Park, Falls Road, Belfast, Renewal Mr David Sales,
BT12 6AN. (Marquee) Belfast City Council
Falls Park, Falls Road, Belfast, Renewal Mr David Sales,
BT12 6AN. (Outdoor) Belfast City Council
Forthriver Bowling And Tennis Club,

104A Woodvale Road, Belfast, BT13 Renewal Mr Thomas Taylor
3BU.

Fortwilliam Golf Club, .

8a Downview Avenue, Belfast, BT15 Renewal Mr Michael Graham
Fullerton Park Pavillion, Glenburn Renewal Mr Ryan Black,
Road, Dunmurry, Belfast, BT17 9BJ. Belfast City Council
Girdwood Community Hub, Renewal Ms Roma Doherty,
10 Girdwood Avenue, Belfast, BT14 Greenwich Leisure Ltd
Gort Na Mona GAC, Upper Springfield .

Road, Belfast, BT12 70X. Renewal Ms Bridgeen Mulvenna
Grand Central Hotel, 9-15 Bedford Renewal Mr Peter Gibson,
Street, Belfast, BT2 7FF. HHG Nol Ltd
Harland & Wolff Football & Social

Club, 18-20 Dee Street, Belfast, Renewal Mr John Davidson
BT4 1FT.

Highfield Community Centre, Renewal Ms Catherine Taggart,
High Green, Belfast, BT13 3SA. Belfast City Council
Irish National Foresters, 14-18 Albert .
Street, Belfast, BT12 4HJ. Renewal Mr Gerry Lappin
Knocknagoney Community Centre, .

41A Knocknagoney Drive, Belfast, Renewal Mse%gg:ecni?egsggglrt’
BT4 2QF. y

Lyric Theatre NI, 55 Ridgeway Street, .

Belfast, BTO 5FB. Renewal Mr Jimmy Fay
Markets Community Centre, Renewal Ms Catherine Taggart,
Market Street, Belfast, BT2 8JA. Belfast City Council
McGraths Bar, 78-82 Cliftonville Road, Renewal Mr Peter McGrath

Belfast, BT14 6JZ.

Page 51




Type of

Premises and Location Application Applicant
McHughs Bar, 29-31 Queens Square, Renewal Mr Henry Downey,
Belfast, BT1 3FG. Eagle-Glen Ltd
McKenna's, 25-29 Garmoyle Street, .
Belfast, BT15 1DY. Renewal Mr Brian McKenna
Methodist College, Whitla Hall, .
1 Malone Road, Belfast, BT9 6BY. Renewal Ms Diana Boyd
Michael Davitt GAC, 75-79 Falls Road, Renewal Mr Kieran Rowntree
Belfast, BT12 4PE.
Musgrave Park Bowling Pavillion, Renewal Mr Ryan Black,
Stockmans Lane, Belfast, BT9 7JB. Belfast City Council
National Club, 17-19 Queen Street, .
Belfast, BT1 6EA. Renewal Mr Jim Mulholland
National Football Stadium, Ms Anita Bavne
Windsor Park, Donegall Avenue, Renewal Irish Eootball Asgoci:ation
Belfast, BT12 6LU.
North Queen Street Community .
Centre, 46A Victoria Parade, Belfast, Renewal Msei:g;%'i?eg:ﬂ?;r’
BT15 2EN. y
QEL1 Snooker Club, 32-46 Castlereagh .
Road, Belfast, BT5 5FB. Renewal Mr Alex Rainey
Red Devil Bar, 194-198 Falls Road, Renewal Mr Martin Rooney,
Belfast, BT12 6AG. EMC Properties NI Ltd
Rock Bar, 491-493 Falls Road, Belfast, Renewal Mr Gerard Mcllhone,
BT12 6DE. G&M Rock Ltd
Royal British Legion, 13 Sandbrook
Gardens, Belfast, BT4 1NH. Renewal Mr Alexander Scott
Sandy Row Community Centre, Renewal Ms Catherine Taggart,
Sandy Row, Belfast, BT12 5ET. Belfast City Council
St Comgalls, Divis Street, Belfast, Grant Mr Gerry Mc Conville,
BT12 4AQ. Falls Community Council
St Molua's Parish Church Hall,
639 Upper Newtownards Road, Renewal Ms Frances Hastie
Belfast, BT4 3LR.
The Black Box, 18-22 Hill Street, Renewal Mr Neil Jacques,
Belfast, BT1 2LA. The Black Box Trust
The Parador, 471-473 Ormeau Road, Renewal Mr Paul Blaney,
Belfast, BT7 3GQ. Blaney Inns Ltd
The SSE Arena Belfast Carparks,
Queens Quay & Arc Public Realm Renewal Mr Robert Fitzpatrick,
areas, 2 Queens Quay, Belfast, The Odyssey Trust Company Ltd
BT3 900.
Tullycarnet Community & Resource :
Centre, Kinross Avenue, Belfast, Renewal Mé’e(ﬁcgtsrﬁ?i?egggﬁglrt’
BT5 7GE. Y
Wellington Park Hotel, 19-21 Malone Mr Felix Mooney,

X Renewal Dunadry Development Company

Road, Belfast, BT9 6RU.

Ltd

Page 52




Premises and Location Type o_f Applicant
Application

Westbourne Supporters of Glentoran

Club, 3 Solway Street, Belfast, Renewal Mr Curtis Harvey

BT4 1HN.

Windsor Lawn Tennis Club, Renewal Ms Maxine Paule

37 Windsor Avenue, Belfast, BT9 6EJ. y

Woodvale Community Centre, Renewal Ms Catherine Taggart,

74A Disraeli Street, Belfast, BT13 Belfast City Council

Under the terms of the Betting, Gaming, Lotteries and Amusements (Northern Ireland) Order
1985 the following Amusement Permits were issued since your last meeting.

Premises and Location Ty|_oe O.f Applicant
Application

Players, 22 Shaftesbury Square, Renewal Mr Liam Boyle,

Belfast, BT2 7BD. Play SS Ltd

Players, Unit 5-6, 133-137 Lisburn Renewal Mr Liam Boyle,

Road, Belfast, BT9 7AG. Play LR Ltd

Twilight Zone Amusement Centre,

191 Kingsway, Dunmurry, Belfast, Renewal EZE Gaming Ltd

BT17 9RY.

Twilight Zone, 13 North Street, .

Belfast, BT1 1NA. Renewal EZE Gaming Ltd

Twilight Zone, 44 Cregagh Road, .

Belfast, BT6 9EQ. Renewal EZE Gaming Ltd

Under the terms of the Cinemas (Northern Ireland) Order 1991 the following Cinema Licences
were issued since your last meeting.

Premises and Location Type O.f Applicant
Application

Grand Opera House, Great Victoria Renewal Mr Andrew Wiggam,

Street, Belfast, BT2 7HR. Grand Opera House Trust

The Black Box, 18-22 Hill Street, Renewal Mr Neil Jacques,

Belfast, BT1 2LA. The Black Box Trust

Under the terms of the Petroleum Consolidation Act 1929 the following Petroleum Licences
were issued since your last meeting.

Premises and Location Type of Applicant
Application

Bridge End Filling Station, 62A Bridge .

End, Belfast, BT5 4AE. Renewal Mr Alan Pollock, Maxol Oil Ltd

Under the terms of the Street Trading Act (Northern Ireland) 2001 no Street Trading Licences
were issued since your last meeting.

Page 53




3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Under the terms of the Road Traffic Regulation (Northern Ireland) Order 1997 no Road
Closure Orders were made since your last meeting.

Under the terms of the Licensing of Pavement Cafés Act (Northern Ireland) 2014 no Pavement
Café Licences were issued since your last meeting.

Financial & Resource Implications

None

Equality or Good Relations Implications/Rural Needs Assessment

There are no issues associated with this report.

Page 54




Agenda ltem 2d

Belfast LICENSING COMMITTEE
City Council

Subiect: Application for the Grant of a 14-Day Occasional Outdoor
ubject: ) .
Entertainments Licence for Drumglass Park
Date: 15 February 2023
Reporting Officer: Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, Ext 2435
Contact Officer: Moira Dougherty, Senior Building Control Surveyor, Ext 2458

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No X

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?

After Committee Decision
After Council Decision
Some time in the future

Never
Call-in
Is the decision eligible for Call-in? Yes | X No
1.0 Purpose of Report or Summary of main Issues
1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a 14-day Occasional Outdoor Entertainments
Licence in respect of Drumglass Park.
Area and Location Ref. No. Applicant
Drumglass Park WK/2022/01411 Mr David Sales
Lisburn Road City and Neighbourhoods Services Dept.
Belfast, BT9 6JF Belfast City Council
1.2

A location map is attached as Appendix 1.

Page 55



2.0 Recommendations

2.1 Taking into account the information presented and any representations received Members
are required to consider the application and to:

a) Approve the application for the grant of the 14-Day Occasional Outdoor
Entertainments Licence, or

b) Approve the application for the grant with special conditions, or

c) Refuse the application for the grant of the 14-Day Occasional Outdoor
Entertainments Licence.

2.2 If an application is refused, or special conditions are attached to the licence to which the
applicant does not consent, then the applicant may appeal the Council’s decision within 21
days of notification of that decision to the County Court. In the case that the applicant
subsequently decides to appeal, entertainment may not be provided until any such appeal is
determined.

3.0 Main report
Key Issues

3.1 Drumglass Park is owned by Belfast City Council and was previously licensed to provide
outdoor entertainment until the 7 Day Annual Licence expired on 31 July 2015.

3.2 Belfast City Council currently holds a 14-Day Occasional Indoor Entertainments Licence for
a marquee in respect of Drumglass Park.

Application and representations

3.3 As for all licences associated with Council parks the applicant is the Director of City and
Neighbourhood Services.

3.4 The standard days and hours for an Outdoor Entertainments Licence are:

e Monday to Sunday: 11.30am to 11.00pm.

35 In addition, Special Conditions are attached to Outdoor Entertainments Licences related to
setting limits on maximum numbers and implementing a robust system of dealing with
complaints.

Representations

3.6 Public notice of the application has been placed and no written representation has been
lodged as a result of the advertisement.
PSNI

3.7 The Police Service of Northern Ireland have been consulted and has confirmed that they
have no objection to the application.

3.8

A copy of their correspondence is attached at Appendix 2.

NIFRS

Page 56




3.9 The Northern Ireland Fire and Rescue Service have been consulted in relation to the
application and has confirmed that they have no objection to the application.
Health, safety and welfare

3.10 | Officers from the Service will engage with the applicant and event organisers in the lead up
to events to ensure all documentation and technical information is in place.

3.11 | Additionally, officers will inspect the site during the build of the event space and following its
completion to ensure they are satisfied all safety and management procedures are in place.
Noise

3.12 | The applicant will be required to provide a Noise Management Plan for events which will be
provided to the Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) for evaluation. Council Officers work
with the promoter in order to assess the noise that may be generated from the event and to
minimise the potential for noise disturbance.

3.13 | Members will also recognise that noise generated by outdoor concerts is likely to lead to
some level of disturbance for local residents. Even if guideline levels are met there is no
guarantee that complaints will not be received. Conversely, if a recommended level is
exceeded this may not necessarily lead to complaints as people may be prepared to tolerate
the event because it will only last for a limited period of time.

Applicant

3.14 | The applicant, and/or their representatives, will be available at your meeting to answer any

gueries you may have in relation to the application.
Financial & Resource Implications

3.15 | None.

Equality or Good Relations Implications/Rural Needs Assessment

3.16 | There are no issues associated with this report.

4.0 Appendices — Documents Attached

e Appendix 1 — Location Map
e Appendix 2 — PSNI Response

Page 57




This page is intentionally left blank



™" M Treacy Drumglass Park | 111250 @ A4

"= 06/02/2023 Listaga Bdad




This page is intentionally left blank



Keeping People Safe

Building Control Service
Ground Floor

Cecil Ward Building
4-10 Linenhall Street
Belfast

BT2 8BP

7t December 2022

Dear Mary

Drumglass Park, Lisburn Road, Belfast, BT9 6JF.

Page 61


dunlopr
Highlight


Please note that District Councils are the lead organisation for Entertainment Licensing
and the provisions of the Order under Schedule 1 allows for the application, regulation
and restriction following consideration by the licensing authority.

The Order allows for the granting of a licence with conditions with the overarching aim
of maximising safety and minimise risk and impact that may result from the granting of
a licence. The role of the Police Service in consideration of entertainment licenses is
limited. | would however highlight current regulatory practice:

U Private Security Industry Act 2001 — covers the requirement for the provision of
licensed activities that may impact this application.

00 Responsible retailing code (NI) — covers the responsible promotion and retail of
alcohol.

At this time that are no current PSNI objections to the above applications being further considered by
Belfast City council, residents, other local business and NIFRS.

If the Licence is granted in due course please forward police a copy with any special conditions or
restrictions with confirmation that all Belfast City Council requirements and conditions including all Building
Regulations approvals have been adhered to and that any current, relevant COVID — 19 guidance will be
considered by the licence holder.

Kind Regards

Donna Tolan
Licensing Officer, Musgrave Station, Belfast

Page 62



Agenda ltem 2e

Belfast LICENSING COMMITTEE
City Council

Application for the Grant of a 7-day annual Outdoor

Subject: Entertainments Licence for Pairc Nua Chollann, Stewartstown
Road
Date: 15 February 2023

Reporting Officer:

Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, Ext 2435

Contact Officer:

Darren McCamphill, Lead Building Control Surveyor, Ext 2444

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No X

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?

After Committee Decision
After Council Decision
Some time in the future

Never
Call-in
Is the decision eligible for Call-in? Yes | X No
1.0 Purpose of Report or Summary of main Issues
1.1 To consider an application for the grant of a 7-day annual Outdoor Entertainments Licence

Belfast, BT17

1.2 A location map is attached as Appendix 1.

in respect of Pairc Nua Chollann, Stewartstown Road.

Area and Location Ref. No. Applicant
Pairc Nua Chollann, WK/202002613 Mr David Sales
Stewartstown Road City and Neighbourhoods Services Dept.

Belfast City Council

Page 63



2.0 Recommendations

2.1 Taking into account the information presented and any representations received Members
are required to consider the application and to:

a) Approve the application for the grant of the 7-Day Annual Outdoor Entertainments
Licence, or

b) Approve the application for the grant with special conditions, or

c) Refuse the application for the grant of the 7-Day Annual Outdoor Entertainments
Licence.

2.2 If an application is refused, or special conditions are attached to the licence to which the
applicant does not consent, then the applicant may appeal the Council’s decision within 21
days of notification of that decision to the County Court. In the case that the applicant
subsequently decides to appeal, entertainment may not be provided until any such appeal is
determined.

3.0 Main report
Key Issues

3.1 Pairc Nua Chollann is a newly developed community event space located on Stewartstown
Road which will be operated by Belfast City Council. The community event space includes
an outdoor gym, an education zone, a cycle ‘pump track’ and walking and cycling routes.

3.2 The application for the grant of an Entertainments Licence at the venue is to support
community events which are to be hosted in park.

3.3 A site plan for Pairc Nua Chollann is attached as Appendix 2.

Application and representations

3.4 As for all licences associated with Council parks the applicant is the Director of City and
Neighbourhood Services.

3.5 The standard days and hours for an Outdoor Entertainments Licence are:

e Monday to Sunday: 11.30am to 11.00pm.

3.6 In addition, Special Conditions are attached to Outdoor Entertainments Licences related to
setting limits on maximum numbers and implementing a robust system of dealing with
complaints.

Representations

3.7 Public notice of the application has been placed and no written representation has been
lodged as a result of the advertisement.
PSNI

3.8 The Police Service of Northern Ireland have been consulted and has confirmed that they
have no objection to the application.

3.9 A copy of their correspondence is attached at Appendix 3.

Page 64




NIFRS

3.10 | The Northern Ireland Fire and Rescue Service have been consulted in relation to the
application and has confirmed that they have no objection to the application.
Health, safety and welfare

3.11 | Officers from the Service will engage with the applicant and event organisers in the lead up
to future events to ensure all documentation and technical information is in place.

3.12 | Additionally, officers will inspect the site during the build of the event space and following its
completion to ensure they are satisfied all safety and management procedures are in place.
Noise

3.13 | Allevent organisers seeking to host musical entertainment at the event space will be required
to provide a Noise Management Plan which will be provided to the Environmental Protection
Unit (EPU) for evaluation. Council Officers work with the promoter in order to assess the
noise that may be generated from the event and to minimise the potential for noise
disturbance.

3.14 | Members should also recognise that noise generated by outdoor concerts is likely to lead to
some level of disturbance for local residents. Even if guideline levels are met there is no
guarantee that complaints will not be received. Conversely, if a recommended level is
exceeded this may not necessarily lead to complaints as people may be prepared to tolerate
the event because it will only last for a limited period of time.

Applicant

3.15 | The applicant, and/or their representatives, will be available at your meeting to answer any

gueries you may have in relation to the application.
Financial & Resource Implications

3.16 None.

Equality or Good Relations Implications/Rural Needs Assessment

3.17 | There are no issues associated with this report.

4.0 Appendices — Documents Attached

e Appendix 1 — Location Map
e Appendix 2 — Site Plan
e Appendix 3 — PSNI Response

Page 65




This page is intentionally left blank



DRAWN BY

M Treacy

" 08/11/2022

Pairc Nua Chollann
StewaH3@fvA Road

“1:3000 @ A4




This page is intentionally left blank



Rev. Date By Check Details Appr.

D

LEGEN

ARHIHERRRNN

YL

7

J/

/)

L)

2

69 abed
 /

L )
1w

A

\/

1
L\

V

L]
"/

\:
Nz

Y/

e
i

N/

i

[

T
£/
.’I_""

L
[~

L

e,

)
:'Z

[
y

W/

i

[/

1

U

)

i)

1

LA
.7‘.

7

-

MEILATRER AR , \\\\\\\\\\\\\\ WA NN
A A

\ \ \
IR R \;ﬂ
;\\'\!\\ﬂ\\*@'\s@%}!ﬁﬁﬁ\ﬁ\@-s -

EXTENT OF
SPECIALIST PUMP
TRACK DESIGN

Location which is subject to =

an application for the Grant of w
a 7-day annual Outdoor

Entertainments Licence

—

OO R T AR PR

'/ 3\
B

PO EE®

LR

RAISING OF CROWN UP TO 2.5 m MIN.
TO GROUP EXISTING TREES.

ALL IVY TO BE REMOVED FROM TREES
BACK TO GROUND LEVEL.

PAVING BLOCK TYPE 1
SILVER/GREY GRANITE.

PAVING BLOCK TYPE 2
Refer to Q25/332

PAVING BLOCK TYPE 3
TRIM DETAILS

TACTILE HAZARD WARNING PAVING

EXPOSED AGGREGATE CONCRETE.
COLOUR: GOLDEN BARLEY.

ASPHALT SURFACING TO SKATE PARK.
Refer to Engineers details.

GRAVEL PATH WITH TIMBER EDGE
RESTRAINT

ASPHALT SURFACING
Refer to engineers details.

WET POUR SAFETY SURFACING

HDPE BOARDWALK

BRIDGE
Refer to Engineer Details

REINFORCED GRASS
Refer to Engineer Details

EXPOSED AGGREGATE CONCRETE STEPPED
WALKWAY WITH STONE RISER & HAND RAIL

NATURAL STONE DONEGAL SLATE CLAD
RETAINING WALL - HEIGHT VARIES

NATURAL STONE DONEGAL SLATE CLAD
FEATURE PILLAR

2.4M HIGH PALADIN FENCE
Refer to Engineer Drawings & Specification

1.2M HIGH PALADIN FENCE
Refer to Engineer Drawings & Specification

1.1M HIGH PEDESTRIAN BARRIER

PC CONCRETE EDGING
Refer to Q10/150

VEHICULAR ACCESS GATES
Refer to Engineer Drawings & Specification

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS GATE
Refer to Engineer Drawings & Specification

SELF CLOSING PEDESTRIAN ACCESS GATE
Refer to Engineer Drawings & Specification

ANTI SCRAMBLER GATE

Refer to Engineer Drawings & Specification
BIN

BENCH TYPE 1

BENCH TYPE 3

TABLE AND BENCH SEATING

EXTERNAL CANOPY TO SEATING AREA

BOLLARD

WAY FINDER SIGNAGE

BICYCLE STAND

TRIM TRAIL EQUIPMENT X14

LIGHTING COLUMN
Refer to M+E Proposals for Locations

STEPPED ACCESS WITH HANDRAIL

TREE GRILLE WITH INSET PAVING

REFER TO LANDSCAPE SPECIFICATION FOR
ALL PLAY & TEEN SPACE EQUIPMENT

1 Oct 20 bDw - Amendments to Educational Area -
and removal of one of the two
edge details to perimeter of

playground
2 20 May 21 |OC Dw Amendments to Emergency access | —
point surfacing and basketball
court
3 22 June 21 AC bw relocation of 'Twig’ seating -
C 17/01/20| BM | BM Construction DW
CN |07/01/20] BM | DW Contract DW
T 26/09/19| BM | DW Tender DW
Status| Date: By: | Check: |Drawing Status Details: Appr:

CONSTRUCTION

Belfast
City Council

Norwood House

96 - 102 Great Victoria Street
F Doran
T 028 9033 3443
CONSULTING 25
E mail@doran.co.uk

DELIVERING ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE W www.doran.co.uk

Chartered Londscape Architects ll - Chartered Surveyors

ioop, SemEJe
| illop

Park Hood| kIRK LLP IMC

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Project Title:

New Park in Colin

Drawing Title:

Landscape Layout

Sheet ©

Client/Architect: Belfast City Council

Drawn by: BMcL Date: August 2019
Checked by: DW Scales: 1:250
Approved by: DW Sheet Size: A1

Drawing Number:

Project Number: Orig. Zone. Level. | Type. | Disc. | Number. | Status.| Revision:

181191 PH [ XX XX |GA [LA[2106|C |3



AutoCAD SHX Text
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Of The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Nativity

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
(RC)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Sinks 

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
L A U R E L B A N K 

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
SALLY GARDENS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
B E L L   S T E E L   R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
P A N T R I D G E   R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
136 

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
148 

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
111 

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
109 

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
137 

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
117 

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
152 

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
129 

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
139 

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
116 

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
121 

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
140 

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
144 

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
153 

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
158 

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
133 

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
137 

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
126 

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
149 

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
123 

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
131 

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
156 

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
123 

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
7 

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
130 

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
105 

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
103 

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
143 

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
145 

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
129 

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
O L D   C O L I N 

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
O L D   C O L I N 

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
CLOONA GLEN 

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
FORTFIELD MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
S T E W A R T S T O W N   R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
P A N T R I D G E   R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
O L D   C O L I N 

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Def 

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Def 

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
2 

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
103 

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
6 

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
112 

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
100 

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
114 

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
9 

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
3 

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
9 to 10 

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
7 

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
 5 to 8 

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
168 

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
200 

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
188 

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
172 

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
8 

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
62.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
63.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
64.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
 BELL STEEL MANOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
GLENWOOD VIEW 

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
LAUREL BANK 

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
GLENWOOD WALK 

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
GLENWOOD GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
WOODSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
GLENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
CLOSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
LAUREL BANK 

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
GLENWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
GLENWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
GARDENS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
GLENWOOD COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
L A U R E L   B A N K 

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
GLENWOOD CRESCENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
LAUREL BANK 

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
WOODSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
7 

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
159 

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
253 

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
301 

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
283 

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
269 

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
8 

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
110 

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
267 

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
275 

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
165 

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
289 

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
142 

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
7 

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
9 

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
151 

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
124 

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
9 

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
273 

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
285 

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
153 

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
2 

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
116 

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
2 

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
287 

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
265 

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
169 

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
8 

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
134 

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
245 

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
6 

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
259 

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
279 

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
161 

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
132 

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
7 

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
3 

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
2 

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
167 

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
261 

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
8 

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
263 

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
150 

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
155 

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
297 

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
3 

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
295 

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
114 

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
247 

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Shopping Centre 

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
ESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
ESS 

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
LAURELBANK

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
S T E W A R T S T O W N   R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
GLASVEY RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
Def 

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Def 

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
243 

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
219 

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
177 

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
213 

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
239 

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
203 

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
229 

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
205 

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
171 

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
185 

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
227 

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
191 

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
193 

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
211 

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
221 

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
179 

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
187 

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
WOODSIDE PARK 

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
WOODSIDE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
WOODSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
Def 

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
2 

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
5 

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
1 

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
8 

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
Sinks 

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
G L A S V E Y   R I S E 

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
S T E W A R T S T O W N   R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
9 

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
43.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
40.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
40.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
47.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
47'

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
48'

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
46'

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
41.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
41.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
42.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
40.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
40.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
41.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
44.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
38.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
38.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
42.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
43.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
S T E W A R T S T O W N   R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
TGO941 - Treadmill / Oblique

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
Plyometric Boxes

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
S T E W A R T S T O W N   R O A D 

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
229 

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
227 

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
221 

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
TGO941 - Treadmill / Oblique

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Plyometric Boxes

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
D

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
 New Park in Colin 

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
Landscape Layout

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Sheet 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
Belfast City Council 

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
August 2019

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
BMcL

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
1:250

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
181191

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
XX

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
GA

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
LA

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
2106

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
Rev.

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
By

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
Appr.

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
Details

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
Check

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
Oct 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
Amendments to Educational Area and removal of one of the two  edge details to perimeter of playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
By:

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
Check:

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
Drawing Status Details:

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
Appr:

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
Status

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
T

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
CN

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
C

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
Tender 

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
Contract

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
Construction

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
26/09/19

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
07/01/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
17/01/20

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
20 May 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
OC

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
Amendments to Emergency access point surfacing and basketball court

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
22 June 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
DW

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
relocation of 'Twig' seating

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
-

mccamphilld
Callout
Location which is subject to an application for the Grant of a 7-day annual Outdoor Entertainments Licence


This page is intentionally left blank



Keeping People Safe

Building Control Service
Ground Floor

Cecil Ward Building
4-10 Linenhall Street
Belfast

BT2 8BP

2"d February 2023

Dear Sir

RE: - Application for the Grant of a 7-day annual Outdoor

Entertainments Licence for Pairc Nua Chollann, Stewartstown

Road

Please note that at this time that are no current PSNI objections to the above application
being further considered by Belfast City council, residents, other local business and
NIFRS.

Can consideration be given to inform police at least four weeks’ notice if any outdoor
entertainment is planned involving alcohol.

If the Licence is granted in due course please forward police a copy with any special
conditions or restrictions with confirmation that all Belfast City Council requirements and

conditions including all Building Regulations approvals have been adhered to and that
any current, relevant COVID — 19 guidance will be considered by the licence holder.

Kind Regards

Donna Tolan
Licensing Officer, Musgrave Station, Belfast

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3a

LICENSING COMMITTEE

Belfast
City Council

INSERT AGENDA ITEM

Subject: Designation of new Street Trading Sites

Date: 15 February 2023

Reporting Officer: | Stephen Hewitt, Building Control Manager, ext. 2435

Contact Officer: James Cunningham, Senior Licensing Officer, ext. 3375

Restricted Reports

Is this report restricted? Yes No X

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?

After Committee Decision

After Council Decision

Some time in the future

Never
Call-in
Is the decision eligible for Call-in? Yes | X No
1.0 Purpose of Report or Summary of main Issues

1.1 Under the provisions of the Street Trading Act (NI) 2001 a district council has powers to
designate and rescind the designation of specific streets or parts of streets as being suitable
for street trading. The Act also allows a council to vary a previous designating resolution in
relation to the commodities or services to be supplied in specific streets.

1.2 If a street or the commodity to be offered has not been designated under the Act the Council
cannot issue a licence for street trading from a stationary position in that street.

1.3 The process of considering and reviewing the designation of streets is therefore an essential
part of the legal framework within which the Council is enabled to regulate street trading in
the City.

Page 73



2.0

Recommendations

2.1

The Committee is required to consider the applications that have been received for the
creation of new designated sites outlined in paragraph 3.3. Subject to any amendments you
may have, permission is sought to allow the publication of the statutory 28-day notice of the
proposed resolution and to commence consultation with statutory bodies and other persons
who may have an interest in the proposals.

3.0

Main report

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Key Issues

The Act sets down the procedures which must be followed in considering a designating
resolution, including the types of trading which may or may not take place in that street. The
main steps the Council must undertake may be summarised as follows:

a) Give public notice of the proposed resolution;

b) Consult with the PSNI and the Department for Infrastructure and other persons it
considers appropriate;

c) Consider any representations relating to the proposed resolution which it has received;

d) After the Council has considered those representations it may, if it thinks fit, pass the
designating resolution;

e) Publish notice of the outcome for 2 consecutive weeks in 2 or more newspapers, giving
not less than 28 days between the date of the publication and the date set out by the
Council when the resolution will come into effect.

A further report will be brought before the Committee at a future meeting detailing the
outcome of the process of consultation. At that stage, Members will be able to determine the
designation of the street along with any restriction on the commodity to be sold and any
recommendations regarding the restriction on the times of trading.

Proposed Sites

Location Proposed Commodities/Services

Writers Square (6 sites) Commodities to be determined

Annadale Embankment in layby Hot and cold non-alcoholic beverages,
confectionery, ice cream and cold food or
similar commodities.

Financial and Resource Implications

The cost of all notices is included in current revenue budgets.

Equality or Good Relations Implications/Rural Needs Assessment

There are no issues associated with this report.

Page 74




	Agenda
	1b Minutes
	2a Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO) Licences Issued Under Delegated Authority
	2b Application for a New Licence to Operate a House of Multiple Occupation for Apartment 2, 14 Fitzroy Avenue, Belfast, BT7 1HW
	Appendix 1 – Location Map – Apartment 2, 14 Fitzroy Avenue, Belfast, BT7 1HW
	Restricted - Appendix 2 - Notice of Proposed Decision
	Restricted - Appendix 3 - Reminder letter dated 14 April 2019
	Restricted - Appendix 4 – Response from Carol McDowell on behalf of Arthur Dodds
	Restricted - Appendix 5 – Officers response to representations made on 3 February 2023

	2c Applications Approved Under Delegated Authority
	2d Application for the Grant of a 14-Day Occasional Outdoor Entertainments Licence for Drumglass Park
	Appendix 1 - Location Map
	Sheets and Views
	A4 Players


	Appendix 2 - PSNI Response

	2e Application for the Grant of a 7-Day Annual Outdoor Entertainments Licence for Páirc Nua Chollann, Stewartstown Road
	Appendix 1 - Location Map
	Sheets and Views
	A4 Players


	Appendix 2 - Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	181191-PH-XX-XX-GA-LA-2100-C4__Landscape Layout-2106


	Appendix 3 - PSNI Response

	3a Designation of new Street Trading Sites



